Message

From: Pulwarty, Haydn [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FypiBoHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-]

Sent: 10/03/2017 22:28:34

To: Minge, John C [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= Hamilton, Sandy G [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN [} Walker, Ryan
[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN—
Subject: Chairman Walden's Visit to Helios Briefing
Attachments: 20170313_Walden Westlake Visit Briefing_FINAL.docx; NYT_Walden Health Care.pdf; Final Rule on RMP one
pager_mmp_rev3.docx; 20170313_Walden Houston Visit LxL_v2.docx

John,

Please find attached the brief material for the Chairman Walden’s visit to Helios. The BP attendees are as
follows:

John Mingé¢, Chairman & President, BP America

Richard Morrison, Regional President, Gulf of Mexico, BP

Orlando Alvarez, Regional Business Leader, North American Gas & Power, BP
Ahmed Hashmi, Head of Upstream Technology, BP

Nick Burgin, Tax Director, Americas & ITGO, BP

Steve DeGiusti, General Counsel, Lower 48, BP

Iris Cross, Senior Director, State & Local Affairs (TX); Exec. Director, BP Foundation
Bob Miner, Senior Director, Comms. & Ext. Affairs, BP America

Larry Thomas, Senior Director, Gulf of Mexico, Comms. & Ext. Affairs, BP America
Ryan Walker, Senior Director, Federal Government Affairs, BP America

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks
Haydn

From: Walker, Ryan
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 1:53 PM
To: Pulwarty, Hay
Cc: Streett, Mary
Subject: FW: Walden Briefing

@bp.com>; Hamilton, Sandy G bp.com>

bp.com>

| forgot to include two other attachments, which are now attached. Included is a NYT article on Walden as well as a one-
pager on the EPA RMP CRA.

Ryan P. Walker | Senior Director, Federal Government Affairs | BP America, Inc.

Washington,
| Email: bp.com
From: Walker, Ryan

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Hamilton, Sandy G; Pulwarty, Haydn

Direct:

BPA_HCOR_00183614



Cc: Streett, Mary
Subject: Walden Briefing

Sandy/Haydn:
See attached briefing for Chairman Walden’s visit.
Have a great weekend! See you on Monday!

Ryan

Ryan P. Walker | Senior Director, Federal Government Affairs | BP America, Inc.

| Washington, DC 20005

Direct:-l Cell: _| Emaif‘:@m

BPA_HCOR_00183615



